

2-9-98 Do Pass

FILED FEB 3 1998

SENATE FILE 2094  
BY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

(SUCCESSOR TO SSB 2061)

Passed Senate, Date <sup>(p.178)</sup> 2-4-98 Passed House, Date <sup>(p.229)</sup> 2-12-98  
Vote: Ayes 26 Nays 21 Vote: Ayes 99 Nays 0  
Approved 2/19/94

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the establishment of the state percent of  
2 growth for purposes of the state school foundation program,  
3 and providing an applicability date.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

1 Section 1. Section 257.8, subsection 1, Code 1997, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 1. STATE PERCENT OF GROWTH. The state percent of growth  
4 for the budget years year beginning ~~July 1, 1997~~ and July 1,  
5 ~~1998~~ 1999, is three and-one-half percent. The state percent  
6 of growth for each subsequent budget year shall be established  
7 by statute which shall be enacted within thirty days of the  
8 submission in the year preceding the base year of the  
9 governor's budget under section 8.21. The establishment of  
10 the state percent of growth for a budget year shall be the  
11 only subject matter of the bill which enacts the state percent  
12 of growth for a budget year.

13 Sec. 2. APPLICABILITY DATE. This Act is applicable for  
14 computing state aid under the state school foundation program  
15 for the school budget year beginning July 1, 1999.

16 EXPLANATION

17 This bill establishes a state percent of growth of 3  
18 percent for purposes of the state school foundation program  
19 for the school budget year beginning July 1, 1999. The bill  
20 is applicable for state aid computation under the school  
21 foundation program for the school budget year beginning July  
22 1, 1999.

23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

SENATE FILE 2094  
FISCAL NOTE

---

A fiscal note for Senate File 2094 is hereby submitted pursuant to Joint Rule 17. Data used in developing this fiscal note is available from the Legislative Fiscal Bureau to members of the Legislature upon request.

---

Senate file 2094 establishes a State percent of growth (Allowable Growth) for the purposes of the State School Foundation Formula at 3.0% during FY 2000.

ASSUMPTIONS:

FY 1999

1. Property Tax valuations increase by 3.25%.
2. The estimates are based on 377 school districts. Due do a reorganization and dissolution effective July 1, 1998, there will be 375 school districts.
3. Machinery and equipment valuation reduction is increased by the same amount as FY 1998.
4. All other variables are held constant.

FY 2000

1. Enrollments are assumed to remain at approximately the FY 1999 level. District by district projections are used.
2. Property tax valuations increase by 3.0%.
3. Special education weightings increase by 6.26%.
4. Supplemental weightings for sharing and Limited English Proficiency increase by 10.0%.
5. All other variables are held constant.

FISCAL IMPACT

Senate File 2094 is estimated to increase FY 2000 State support of local school districts by \$57.7 million and property tax support of local school districts by \$25.6 million, compared to estimated FY 1999.

(LSB 3521SV, JAS)

FILED FEBRUARY 3, 1998

BY DENNIS PROUTY, FISCAL DIRECTOR

## SENATE FILE 2094

S-5018

1 Amend Senate File 2094 as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 5, by striking the figure "1998"  
3 and inserting the following: "1998, is four percent.  
4 The state percent of growth for the budget year  
5 beginning July 1,".

6 2. Page 1, line 15, by striking the words and  
7 figures "year beginning July 1, 1999" and inserting  
8 the following: "years beginning July 1, 1998, and  
9 July 1, 1999".

10 3. Page 1, by inserting after line 15 the  
11 following:

12 "Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed  
13 of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment."

14 4. Title page, by striking line 3 and inserting  
15 the following: "and providing applicability and  
16 effective dates."

By ROD HALVORSON  
ROBERT E. DVORSKY  
PATTY JUDGE

MICHAEL E. GRONSTAL  
ELAINE SZYMONIAK  
PATRICIA HARPER

S-5018 FILED FEBRUARY 3, 1998

LOST 2-4-98

(P. 177)

## SENATE FILE 2094

S-5016

1 Amend Senate File 2094 as follows:

2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 9 through 12 and  
3 inserting the following: "governor's budget under  
4 section 8.21. ~~The establishment of the state percent  
5 of growth for a budget year shall be the only subject  
6 matter of the bill which enacts the state percent of  
7 growth for a budget year.~~"

8 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 12 the  
9 following:

10 "Sec. 2. Section 280.4, subsection 3, Code 1997,  
11 is amended to read as follows:

12 3. In order to provide funds for the excess costs  
13 of instruction of limited English proficient students  
14 above the costs of instruction of pupils in a regular  
15 curriculum, students identified as limited English  
16 proficient shall be assigned an additional weighting  
17 that shall be included in the weighted enrollment of  
18 the school district of residence for a period not  
19 exceeding ~~three~~ five years. However, the school  
20 budget review committee may grant supplemental aid or  
21 modified allowable growth to a school district to  
22 continue funding a program for students after the  
23 expiration of the ~~three-year~~ five-year period. The  
24 school budget review committee shall calculate the  
25 additional amount for the weighting to the nearest  
26 one-hundredth of one percent so that to the extent  
27 possible the moneys generated by the weighting will be  
28 equivalent to the moneys generated by the two-tenths  
29 weighting provided prior to July 2, 1991.

30 Sec. 3. Section 280.4, Code 1997, is amended by  
31 adding the following new subsection:

32 NEW SUBSECTION. 4. There shall be appropriated  
33 from the general fund of the state to the school  
34 budget review committee \$300,000 annually, to  
35 establish an additional limited English proficient  
36 grant program for school districts containing pupils  
37 identified as limited English proficient. Grant award  
38 criteria and application procedures shall be  
39 established by rule. Awards shall be made by the  
40 school budget review committee to districts with the  
41 greatest concentration of limited English proficient  
42 students or with the largest number of limited English  
43 proficient students with, in the determination of the  
44 committee, unmet needs."

45 3. Page 1, by striking line 13 and inserting the  
46 following:

47 "Sec. 4. APPLICABILITY DATE. Section 1 of this  
48 Act is applicable for".

49 4. Title page, line 2, by inserting after the  
50 word "program," the following: "providing additional

S-5016

-1-

S-5016

Page 2

1 funding for limited English proficient students,".

By PATRICIA HARPER  
STEVEN D. HANSENELAINE SZYMONIAK  
ROBERT E. DVORSKYS-5016 FILED FEBRUARY 3, 1998  
RULED OUT OF ORDER (P.177)

## SENATE FILE 2094

S-5017

1 Amend Senate File 2094 as follows:

2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 9 through 12 and  
3 inserting the following: "governor's budget under  
4 section 8.21. ~~The establishment of the state percent~~  
5 ~~of growth for a budget year shall be the only subject~~  
6 ~~matter of the bill which enacts the state percent of~~  
7 ~~growth for a budget year."~~8 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 12 the  
9 following:10 "Sec. \_\_\_\_ . Section 257.1, subsection 2, unnumbered  
11 paragraph 2, Code 1997, is amended to read as follows:12 For the budget year commencing July 1, ~~1996~~ 1999,  
13 and for each succeeding budget year the regular  
14 program foundation base per pupil is eighty-seven and  
15 five-tenths percent of the regular program state cost  
16 per pupil, ~~except that and~~ the regular program  
17 foundation base per pupil for the portion of weighted  
18 enrollment that is additional enrollment because of  
19 special education is ~~seventy-nine~~ eighty-seven and  
20 five-tenths percent of the regular program state cost  
21 per pupil. For the budget year commencing July 1,  
22 ~~1991~~ 1999, and for each succeeding budget year the  
23 special education support services foundation base is  
24 ~~seventy-nine~~ eighty-seven and five-tenths percent of  
25 the special education support services state cost per  
26 pupil. The combined foundation base is the sum of the  
27 regular program foundation base and the special  
28 education support services foundation base."29 3. Title page, line 2, by inserting after the  
30 word "growth" the following: "and the foundation base  
31 for special education".

32 4. By renumbering as necessary.

By JOHN P. KIBBIE  
DENNIS H. BLACK  
MIKE CONNOLLY  
DICK L. DEARDEN  
PATRICK J. DELUHERY  
ROBERT DVORSKY  
BILL FINK  
TOM FLYNN  
EUGENE FRAISE  
DON E. GETTINGSMICHAEL E. GRONSTAL  
ROD HALVORSON  
STEVEN D. HANSEN  
PATRICIA HARPER  
WALLY HORN  
PATTY JUDGE  
MARY NEUHAUSER  
WILLIAM D. PALMER  
ELAINE SZYMONIAK  
TOM VILSACKS-5017 FILED FEBRUARY 3, 1998  
RULED OUT OF ORDER (P.177)

2/4/98

1 Amend Senate File 2094 as follows.  
2 1. Page 1, by striking line 5 and inserting the  
3 following: "~~1998~~ 1999, is three and one-half percent.  
4 The state percent".

By BILL FINK  
DENNIS BLACK  
MIKE CONNOLLY  
DICK L. DEARDEN  
PATRICK J. DELUHERY  
ROBERT E. DVORSKY  
TOM FLYNN  
EUGENE S. FRAISE  
DON GETTINGS  
MICHAEL E. GRONSTAL  
ROD HALVORSON

STEVEN D. HANSEN  
PATRICIA HARPER  
WALLY E. HORN  
PATTY JUDGE  
JOHN P. KIBBIE  
MATT McCOY  
MARY NEUHAUSER  
WILLIAM D. PALMER  
ELAINE SZYMONIAK  
TOM VILSACK

S-5013 FILED FEBRUARY 3, 1998

LOST (p.178)  
2-4-98

SENATE FILE 2094

S-5015

1 Amend Senate File 2094 as follows:  
2 1. Page 1, by striking line 5 and inserting the  
3 following: "~~1998~~ 1999, is ~~three-and-one-half~~ four  
4 percent. The state percent".

By MIKE CONNOLLY  
DENNIS BLACK  
DICK L. DEARDEN  
PATRICK J. DELUHERY  
BILL FINK  
ROBERT E. DVORSKY  
TOM FLYNN  
EUGENE S. FRAISE  
DON GETTINGS  
MICHAEL E. GRONSTAL

ROD HALVORSON  
STEVEN D. HANSEN  
PATRICIA HARPER  
WALLY E. HORN  
PATTY JUDGE  
JOHN P. KIBBIE  
MARY NEUHAUSER  
WILLIAM D. PALMER  
ELAINE SZYMONIAK  
TOM VILSACK

S-5015 FILED FEBRUARY 3, 1998

LOST 2/4/98

(p.176)

H-8034

1 Amend Senate File 2094, as passed by the Senate, as  
2 follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 5, by striking the figure "1998"  
4 and inserting the following: "1998, is four percent.  
5 The state percent of growth for the budget year  
6 beginning July 1,".

7 2. Page 1, line 15, by striking the words and  
8 figures "year beginning July 1, 1999" and inserting  
9 the following: "years beginning July 1, 1998, and  
10 July 1, 1999".

11 3. Page 1, by inserting after line 15 the  
12 following:

13 "Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed  
14 of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment."

15 4. Title page, by striking line 3 and inserting  
16 the following: "and providing effective and  
17 applicability dates."

By FALCK of Fayette

WISE of Lee

MYERS of Johnson

MUNDIE of Webster

FOEGE of Linn

FORD of Polk

KREIMAN of Davis

WHITEAD of Woodbury

DOTZLER of Black Hawk

CONNORS of Polk

REYNOLDS-KNIGHT of Van Buren

OSTERHAUS of Jackson

BERNAU of Story

BRAND of Tama

MURPHY of Dubuque

FREVERT of Palo Alto

SHOULTZ of Black Hawk

KINZER of Scott

DODERER of Johnson

BURNETT of Story

MASCHER of Johnson

BUKTA of Clinton

BELL of Jasper

COHOON of Des Moines

O'BRIEN of Boone

LARKIN of Lee

TAYLOR of Linn

HOLVECK of Polk

JOCHUM of Dubuque

SCHRADER of Marion

CATALDO of Polk

HUSER of Polk

CHIODO of Polk

H-8034 FILED FEBRUARY 11, 1998

*Lost 2/12/98 (p.229)*

## SENATE FILE 2094

H-8035

1 Amend Senate File 2094, as passed by the Senate, as  
 2 follows:  
 3 1. Page 1, by striking line 5 and inserting the  
 4 following: "~~1998~~ 1999, is ~~three-and-one-half~~ four  
 5 percent. The state percent".

By RUKTA of Clinton

WISE of Lee

FOEGE of Linn

MUNDIE of Webster

MYERS of Johnson

O'BRIEN of Boone

COHOON of Des Moines

BELL of Jasper

REYNOLDS-KNIGHT of Van Buren

HOLVECK of Polk

CONNORS of Polk

WEIGEL of Chickasaw

MERTZ of Kossuth

OSTERHAUS of Jackson

RICHARDSON of Warren

KREIMAN of Davis

DOTZLER of Black Hawk

FALCK of Fayette

BERNAU of Story

WHITEAD of Woodbury

BRAND of Tama

PREVERT of Palo Alto

MURPHY of Dubuque

SHOULTZ of Black Hawk

KINZER of Scott

DODERER of Johnson

BURNETT of Story

MASCHER of Johnson

KOENIGS of Mitchell

LARKIN of Lee

TAYLOR of Linn

JOCHUM of Dubuque

SCHRADER of Marion

CATALDO of Polk

CHIODO of Polk

HUSER of Polk

H-8035 FILED FEBRUARY 11, 1998

*Lost 2/12/98 (p.226)*

## SENATE FILE 2094

H-8036

1 Amend Senate File 2094, as passed by the Senate, as  
 2 follows:  
 3 1. Page 1, by striking line 5 and inserting the  
 4 following: "~~1998~~ 1999, is three and one-half percent.  
 5 The state percent".

By PREVERT of Palo Alto

WISE of Lee

MYERS of Johnson

MUNDIE of Webster

O'BRIEN of Boone

FALCK of Fayette

DOTZLER of Black Hawk

CHAPMAN of Linn

RICHARDSON of Warren

MERTZ of Kossuth

KREIMAN of Davis

KINZER of Scott

REYNOLDS-KNIGHT of Van Buren

FORD of Polk

CONNORS of Polk

WHITEAD of Woodbury

BERNAU of Story

BRAND of Tama

MURPHY of Dubuque

SHOULTZ of Black Hawk

MASCHER of Johnson

KINZER of Scott

BURNETT of Story

DODERER of Johnson

RUKTA of Clinton

MAY of Worth

BELL of Jasper

DREES of Carroll

COHOON of Des Moines

THOMAS of Clayton

LARKIN of Lee

TAYLOR of Linn

OSTERHAUS of Jackson

HOLVECK of Polk

JOCHUM of Dubuque

SCHRADER of Marion

CATALDO of Polk

CHIODO of Polk

HUSER of Polk

H-8036 FILED FEBRUARY 11, 1998

*Lost 2/12/98 (p.227)*

Redfern, Chair  
Rehberg  
Connolly

SSB-2061

Education  
Succeeded By  
SF/HF 2094

SENATE FILE \_\_\_\_\_  
BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON  
EDUCATION BILL BY  
CHAIRPERSON REDFERN)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the establishment of the state percent of  
2 growth for purposes of the state school foundation program,  
3 and providing an applicability date.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23

1 Section 1. Section 257.8, subsection 1, Code 1997, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 1. STATE PERCENT OF GROWTH. The state percent of growth  
4 for the budget years year beginning ~~July 1, 1997,~~ and July 1,  
5 ~~1998~~ 1999, is three and one-half percent. The state percent  
6 of growth for each subsequent budget year shall be established  
7 by statute which shall be enacted within thirty days of the  
8 submission in the year preceding the base year of the  
9 governor's budget under section 8.21. The establishment of  
10 the state percent of growth for a budget year shall be the  
11 only subject matter of the bill which enacts the state percent  
12 of growth for a budget year.

13 Sec. 2. APPLICABILITY DATE. This Act is applicable for  
14 computing state aid under the state school foundation program  
15 for the school budget year beginning July 1, 1999.

16 EXPLANATION

17 This bill establishes a state percent of growth of 3  
18 percent for purposes of the state school foundation program  
19 for the school budget year beginning July 1, 1999. The bill  
20 is applicable for state aid computation under the school  
21 foundation program for the school budget year beginning July  
22 1, 1999.

23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

Sec. 2. APPLICABILITY DATE. This Act is applicable for computing state aid under the state school foundation program for the school budget year beginning July 1, 1999.

SENATE FILE 2094

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE STATE PERCENT OF GROWTH FOR PURPOSES OF THE STATE SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAM, AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 257.8, subsection 1, Code 1997, is amended to read as follows:

1. STATE PERCENT OF GROWTH. The state percent of growth for the budget years year beginning ~~July 1, 1997~~ and July 1, ~~1998~~ 1999, is three and one-half percent. The state percent of growth for each subsequent budget year shall be established by statute which shall be enacted within thirty days of the submission in the year preceding the base year of the governor's budget under section 8.21. The establishment of the state percent of growth for a budget year shall be the only subject matter of the bill which enacts the state percent of growth for a budget year.

\_\_\_\_\_  
MARY E. KRAMER  
President of the Senate

\_\_\_\_\_  
RON J. CORBETT  
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2094, Seventy-seventh General Assembly.

\_\_\_\_\_  
MARY PAT GUNDERSON  
Secretary of the Senate

Approved 2/19, 1998

\_\_\_\_\_  
TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor